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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

WOASHENGC TS, 00 i

February 12, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Phillip C. Stone

Wharton, hAldhizer & Weaver

80 North Main Street
Harrisonburg, ¥Yirginia 22801

RE: MIJR. 982

Dear Mr. Stono:

on Pebruary 8, 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreements signed by vour clients and the
civil penalties in settlement of their vielations of
2 U,8.C. §44la. RAccordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become part of the public
record within thirty days. Howover, 2 U.S8.C. §437g({a) (4)
(B} prohibits any inforunbion derived in connection with
anv conciliation attemp! from bocoming nublic without
the written consent of the respondents and the Commission.
Should vou wish any such information to hecome part of
the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclased yvou will Tfind Cullv exécuted copies of the
Final conciliation agreoments for vour files.
) ;f,
ﬁlﬂLEfClV ,

(T wéfs.(é{f

General Counscl

Enclosures:
Conclliabtion Aorcements




BEFORE T EDERMRL ELECTION CO!-H-‘[IES&
December 14, 1979

In the Matter of

Garland Miller

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiatad on the basis of infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause to
believe that respondent Garland Miller violated 2 U.5.C. §44la
by loaning $20,000 to Mathan Miller for use in Nathan Miller's
campaign.

respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and respondent, Garland-ﬂJller, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §4374(a) (5), do
hereby agrec as follows:
That the Fedoera Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the su ( £ this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in bthis mattar,

III. That the pertinent facts in this matbtor arce as follows:

That the Senator Nathan Miller for U.5. Senate

Committoce was the principal campaign committee for

candidate Nathan Miller pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §431(n).

B. Pursvant to 2 U.5.C. §44la(a) (1) (A} no person

shall make contributions to any candidate and his authorized

=

political commitiee with regspect to any election far

federal office which, in the aggrogato, excoed $1,000.

d




®

C. Respondent Garland Miller loaned 520,000 to
his son, Nathan Miller, which he in turn loaned to his
Committee. A full disclosure was made at the time of
the loans on reports required to be submitted to the
Commission and it was upon the information submitted by
the committee that the Commission became aware of the
violation of the Act, and in March, 1979, notified the
committee of its coneclusions.
D. The Commission accepts the representation of
the respondent that there was no knowing or intentional
violation of ths Act on the part of Mathan Miller, Garland
Miller or the
THEREFORE, Rusgondent agrees:
Iv. Respondent's action in contributing in excess of
S1,000 to his son violated 2 U.S,C. €4d1a.
V. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g{a) (6) (B).
VI. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any

activicy which ig in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Aet or 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.0C. §431, et s0q.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Vil. e Commission, on the reguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issuc herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agrecment. If tho Commission belicves that this

agreemenl or any requirement theoreoE has beon violated, it

take such action as is provided by law




® ®

VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to
implement and comply with the requirements contained herein,

or so notify the Commission.

- : # B .1 4
A\ beNona A0 SR s RN
Date GChatles .N.-rHLdL-E*.
General Counsol

Federal Election Commission

L ~y e £ 7"
I cSla e T MAG
Late Garland Millor -

Respondent




BEEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 14, 1979

the Matter of

Senator Nathan Miller
U.5. Senate

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated ont the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory re¢sponsibilities, an investigation having

baan conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable
cause to believe that respondent Senator NMathan Miller for
U.S. Senate (the Committee) violated 2 U.5.C. §44la by
accepting 520,000 in loans from Nathan Miller knowing the
source of the loans was Garland Miller.

Now, thoerefore, the respective parties herein, the
Election Commission and respondent Committee hawving duly
entered into concilliation pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §d43/gla) (5),
hercby agree as Follows

| B
-

Tha the Fodora cction

over roespondent the subject of this procecding.

That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

damonstrate that no action should bo taken in this matter.

ok the pertinent faceks in this matter arce as

Respondent Committee was tl
campalgn commlbtoe for candidate Nathan

tox 2 BB S4314n).




B. Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §441la(a) (1) (A} no person
shall make contributions to any candidate
authorized political committees with respect to any

glection for federal office which, in the aggreg

cxceed 51,000 and pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §d4d4la no person

or committee may accept such excess conbributions,

¢. Nathan Miller accepted $20,000.00 in loans
from his father, Garland Miller, which he in turn
lopaned te the Respondent Committee. A full disclosure
was made at the time of the loans on roeports roequired
ko be submitted t© the Commission and it was upon the
basis of information submittea by the respondent
Commission became aware of the violation of
and in March, 1979, notified tho respondent
conclusions.
D. The Commission acceplbs the reprose
Lhe respondent that there was noe knowing or intentional
violation of Lthe Act on the part of Nathan Miller, arland
Miller = Ehe Commi ELE
Respondent
Respondent's actio aceepting
ithan Miller in oxcess of $1,000 violaced
Thakt it will pay a civil pe
pursuant Lte 2 U.5.C. §337g(a) (6) (B).
Respoundent agreas that it will not undertake any
vioclation of the Pederal Election Campaign

e S000.

e




GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agrecment. If the Commission believes that this
ayreement or any reguirement thereof has been violated, it
may take such action ag isg provided by law.

It is mutually agreed that this agrecment shall
become effective as of the date that all parties heéreto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
menkt.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement
and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so

notify the Commission.

/ . .-'-f - £ "‘

o L
+ .:_.+ i II_ |_,f_|-l w— —
WChafles WY th ole
General Counsel

Federal Elcction Commission

0. Grant Rush
Troasurol
Sonator Nathan Miller

for U.5. Senate




THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 14, 19785

In the Matter of
MUR 982
Nathan H. Miller

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
-supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause
to believe that respondent Nathan Miller violated 2 U.S.C.
§441a by accepting 520,000 in leans from his father, Garland
Miller, for use in his campaign for the U.S. Senate in 1978.

Now, therefore, thc respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and respondent MNathan . Miller,
having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§437g(a) (5), do hercby agree as follows:

That the Federal Elcection Commiscion has jurisdiction

espondenl and the subject of this proceeding.

C o That respondoent has had a reasconable opportunity to
demonsbLrabke thak no action should be taken in this makter,
11T,
fal liwwe:
Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate
Committoee was thoe principal campaign committooe for candidate

Hathan Millicr pursvant to 2 U.S5.C. §431(n).




B. Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §44la(a)(l) (A) no

person shall make contributions to any candidate and

his authorized political committees with respect to

any election for federal office which, in the aggregate,
exceed 51,000 and pursuant to §44la no person or
committee may accept such excess contributions.

C. Respondent Nathan Miller accepted $20,000.00
in loans from his father, Garland Miller, which he in
turn loaned to his Committee. A full disclosure was
made at the time of the loans on reports required to
be submitted to the Commission and it was upon the
basis of information submitted by the committee
that the Commission became aware of  the violation
of the Act, and in March, 1979, notified thc
committee of iks conclusions.

D. The Commission accepts the representation
of the respondent that there was no knowing or:
intentional violation of the Act on the part of
Nathan Miller, Garland Miller or the Committee.
THEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

IV. Respondent's action in accepting a loan from his
in ex ; of 51,000 violated 2 U.5.C. §44la.

That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount

suant to 2 U,.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) {(B).

Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

AcCt

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.5.C. §431, ct seq.
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GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing

a complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any reguirement thereof has been violated, it
may take such action as is provided by law.

VIII. It is mutually agrecd that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-

P~
Fse) ment.
o IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more
" s i a . &
' than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to
- : ; ' : :
implement and comply with the requirements contained herein,
~ or 50 notify the Commission.
&
= LT ( v -c - i ) -
LT W8 A S Y L s 20S Ll s —
Datc : Charles 'N.  Stcele
General Counsel
Foederal Election Commission
A ﬁ/}
Bt T ; “Hathan Miller s

pondont




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WoASNTEIMNE A NS D0 Jikdid

CERTIFIFED MAIL

RETUPH RECLTPT REQUESTED

Phillip C. Stone

Wharton, Rldhizer & VWeaver

90 North Main Street
Harrisonburg, Virqinia 22801

RE: MIIR 982
Dear Mr. Stone:

On February B8, 1980, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreements signed by your clients and the
civil penalties in settlement of their vieolations of
2 U.5.C. §44la. MAccordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (4)
{(B] prohibits any information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt from becoming nublic without
the written consent of the respondents and the Commisaion,
Should you wish any such information to become part of
the public record; please alvise us in writing.

Enclosed yvou will find fullv executed copies of the
final conciliation agrecments for r [ii

Charles N. Steccle
Genrnral Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 982
Garland Miller )
Nathan H. Miller )
Senator Wathan Miller for )
U.s. senate }
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do herebv sertifv that on February 8
= a 4 P

- 1980, the Commission decided by a wvote of -0 to take the
o following actions regarding MUR 982:
e 1. Approve the signed conciliation
o agreements as attached to the
Memorandum to the Commission
o dated February 5, 1980.
o 2, Close the file.
: Yotina for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,
Friedersdorf, Harris, MeGarrv, PRoiche, and TMiernan.
hEtost
=

: , -1
;:;/gfﬁ Jlotpanl 2 (pmplise

Natoe W/ Marjoric M, Tmmons
Sccretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 2-5-80, 3:21
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-6=-80, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION s .
WASIEISE TN 130 Akl "“"' FEB "-: P L:: : 2 l

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM:

SUBJECT: MUR 982 Conciliation Agreements

Attached for the Commission's approval are three
signed conciliation aqreements, offered as settlement in
this matter. These agreements werc approved by the Com-
mission on December 18, 1279, MNo changes have been made
by the respondents.
Nffice of General Counsel recommends the acceptance

of these agreements and the closing of the file.

Attachments
Conciliation Adqreements (3)
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BEFORE T}.FEDER?‘LL ELECTION COMMISS
December 14, 1979

In the Matter of )
) MUR 982
Garland Miller )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been
conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable causeFtO
believe that respondent Garland Miller violated 2 U.5.C. §44la
by loaning $20,000 to Nathan Miller for use in Nathan Miller's
campaign.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and respondent, Garland1M111Dr, having duly
entered into coneciliation pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (5), do
hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over roespondent and the subject of this proceuvding.

I1. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonslrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. That the Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate
Committee was the principal campaign committee for
candidate Nathan Miller pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §431(n).
B. DPursuant to 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) no person
shall make contributions to any candidate and his authorized

political commitilee with respect to any election for

Bl TP T TE ‘ o : o .
fttdoral oolice which, 1n the aggregate, exceed 51,000

pr- -
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C. Respondent Garland Miller loaned $20,000 to
his son, Nathan Miller, which he in turn loaned to his
Committee. A full disclosure was made at the time of
the loans on reports required to be submitted to the
Commission and it was upon the information submitted by
the committee that the Commission became aware of the
violation of the Act, and in March, 1979, notified the
committee of its conclusions. -

D, The Commission accepts the representation of
the respondent that there was no knowing or intentional

violation of

the Act on the part oi Nathan Miller, Garland
Miller or the Committee.

THEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

Iv. Respondent's action in contributing in excess of

51,000 to his son violated 2 ©U.5.C. §441a.

V. Thal he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

&1
LS
LN
=

pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §5437gia) (6) (B).
VI. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et scq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIl. The Commission, on the reguest of anyene filing a
complaint under 2 U.5.C. §437gla) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may revicw compliance
with this agrecment. If the Commission believes that this

dgrecoment or any requircement thereof has been violated, it

may take such action as is providad by law.




VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree
ment.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this agrvcment to
implement and comply with the requirements contained herein,

or so0 notify the Commission.

Charles N. Stecle
Ganeral Counseol
Federal Election Commission

/tf_fpj,ﬁ{ﬂ/@a

Garland M
Respondent




serdf) THE FEDERAL ELECTION corfsston
December 14, 1975

n the Matter of
MUR 982
Mathan H. Miller

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause
to believe that respondéent Nathan Miller violated 2 U.S5.C.
§44la by accepting $20,000 in loans from his father, Garland
Miller, Eor use in his campaign for the U.S5. Senate in 1978.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and respondent Nathan H., Miller,
huving duly entcered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§437yg(a) (3), do hereby agree as follows:

I That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
he subject of this proucewding.

1. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that ne action should be taken in this matter.

pertinent facts in

the Senator Makhan

the principal campaign

pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §431(n).




B. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) no
person shall make contributions to any candidate and
his authorized political committees with respect to
any election for federal office which, in the aggregate,
exceed $1,000 and pursuant to §44la no person or
committee may accept such excess contributions.

G: I Nathan Miller accepted 520,000.00
in loans from his father, Garland Miller, which he in
turn loaned to his Committee. A full disclosuro was
made at the time of the loans on reports roaguired to
be submitted to the Commission and it was upon the
basis of infcrmation submitted by the committee
that the Commission beocame aware of the violation
of the Aet, and in March, 1979, noLified the
cormiblbeoe of its concluslons.

D. The Commission acceplks the representation
of the respondent thalt there was no knowing or
intentional wviolation of the Act on the part of
Nathan Miller, Garland Millor or the Comnmitbtee,
THEREFORE,
IV. Ruspondont's action in accepting a leoan [rom his
in excess of 51,000 violaked 2 U.S5.C. §44la.
V. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amounl
rauant to 2 U.S.C. §437gla) (6) (D).

Runpondent agreces that he will not undertuke any

in violation of tho Fedoeral Blection Campalign

el of 1971, as amondeod, 2 U.5.C.




GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

may take such action as is provided by law.

VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
exccuted same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.

IX. It is a2greed that respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to
implement and comply with the requirements contained herein,

or so notify the Commission.

“Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission




EEFGR’PHE FEDERAL ELECTION {:GMHI!ION
- December 14, 197%

-

In the Matter of

Senator Nathan Miller
U.5. Senate

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having
been conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent Senator Nathan Miller for

U.5. Senate (the Committee) vioclated 2 U.5.C. §441a by

=

=

ilccepting $20,00C in loans from Nathan Miller knowing the
source of 2 loans w Garland Miller.
Now, thoercfora, the respective partics heres
mission and reupondent Committee having duly
upterad into conciliulieon pursuant to 2 U.5.C,
rcby agree as follows:

A i Thiat Cthe Federal Election Commi:sion has

over respondent and the subject of this procecding.,
IT. That respondenlt has had &4 reasonable opportunity

demonstrate tha nc action should be taken in this matter.

15 i That the pertinent facts in Lhis

That Respondent Committoo was the principal
andidate MNathan Miller pursuant

ko 2 U.5.C. §43lin).




B. Pursua. to 2. U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) {’ no person

shall make contributions to any candidate and his
authorized political committees with respect to any
¢lection for federal office which, in the aggregate,
exceed 51,000 and pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §44la no person
or committee may accept such excess contributions.

C. MNathan Miller accepted $20,000.00 in lcans
from his father, Garland Miller, which he in turn
loaned to the Respondent Committee.
was made at the time of the loans on reports required
to be submitted to the Commission and it was upon the
basis of information submitted the respondent
that the Commission became aware of the violation of

March, 1979, notified the respondent
aof its conclusions. ‘

D. The Commicsion accepts the representation of
the respoudent that there was no knowing or intentional
violation of the Act on the part of Nathan Miller, Garland
Miller or thoe Committes,

THEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
1v. Rospondent's action in accepting a loan from
Nathan Milleor in excess of 51,000 violated 2 U . §44la.
That it will pay a ecivil penalty in the amount
to 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).
Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

1971, as amended, 2 0g.s.C.




a

Dat. - 0. Grant Bush [

GEMERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may revicw compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been vioclated, it
may take such action as is provided by law.

VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agrecment shall
become cffective as of the date that all parties hereto have
cxecuted same and the Commission has approved the entire agroe-
manc.

v
T N *
A LE] e

is acreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to implement

and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so

notilfy the Commission.
ik ©0C Charlcocs M. 5L leo
General Counscl

Fedoral FloelLion Commigsion

T, TR
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Troasure
Sonator Nathan Miller

for U.S. Soepnate
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WHnARTON, ALDHIZER & WEAVER
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Woiswsar 13 1lisngangs
L iiss Havoom

Miss Marvheth Tarrant
Federal Election Commiss jon
15325 K Street, N.W.
Washinegton, B.U. 20403

R MUR O82

Bear Miss Tarrant;

Fnclesed please (ind three (3) copies cach «

the conciliation agreement sitgned by the Treasure
the Senator Nathan Miller for 1. 5. Senate Commit
Miller and Nathan Miller.,

rking with you during

WCe appreciate your kind

truly vours

.

—
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ﬁ \ FEDERAL THECTION COMMISSION
G 5 e

August 9, 1978

:JTI_Ll{:PlL

S AT HEQURBTED

Nabthan H. Miller
Hloake 2 _
Bridyewater, Virginia 22812

He: MUR 982
Pear Mo Millors

On hugust B y 1979, the Comumission

found reasonable
cause to heliewve that

you violated 2 U.5.C. § 44la by
vour father Garland

to your Committee, the
saonalka.

aecepting 520,000 1o loans froao

turn you loancd
Senator Nathan Miller for U.S.

Miller, which in

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
vinlakions for a pu'Lod of 30 days by informal methods of
zon forence, conciliakion and persuasion, and by entering
inks a copneciliation ayreooment. 2 WossCe EA30alal 5 EE)
[F we aro unable to roach an ayrecuwent during that period,
Lhe Commission may institute eivil suit in the United
sLatens pilserict Uourt and sgok pavoent of a ciwvil pennlty.

We anelose o proposod coimail

this
officeis p]tpur~u to recvommrend

lation agregment that
to the Commission in settle-
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Ehe wnclosed conciliation agreement, pleasa contact Marvbeth
Tarriant, the statl mewmber agssigned to thid matter, at (202)
g » Ll _

323=1175.

william cf Oldaker

Genaral Counsel

SENDER  Comples 1. 3, aml 4,
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2, ARTICLL ADOWESSED TO:
Nadharn Miller
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3. ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:
REGISTERED MO, J CEATIFIED MO, I INSURED WO

QH3H 19

i whiain of pddrwiass &7
I have received the article described above,

SIGMATURE = O] Addreasce Authorized agent
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DATE O0F DELIVERY
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Garland
Route 2
Rridygowater,

Ra: MUR 982
Dy Mr. Miller:
On August B8, 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you violated 2 U.5.C. §44la by

loaning $20,000 to Nathan Miller for usec in his campaign
far D.5. Benato.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
inkw a eonciliation agrecmernt, 2 U.8.C. 8437c¢la) (5] (N).

[ wo ape unable to reach an agreement during that period;
Lhe Commission may i1nstitube eiwvil swit in the United States
Pistrickt Court and seck payvment of a civil

Woe enelose a proposod conciliation adgreement thot this
ol lice is prepared to recommend to the Commission in scttle-
menl of Lids muabtbor.




Ehe enclosed cond igrevment, ploase contact

1
Marvyboth Tarrant the L EE member assiuned to this matter,

at 202
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William €. Oldaker
1l Counsel
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AGRE i'._‘-1.
This matter having baon 1 1t on
matcion ageortalpned in Lhae normal
rasponsibilitiva,

e Ll

2 U.S.C. § 441la by loaning

in his campalign for |

respective parties nerein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent, Garland Miller, having duly

entered Lnko conciliation pursuant ko 2 U.S.C. § 437gfa) (5), do
hereby agroe as follows:

That the Pederal Klection Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent a.ad the subje ol this

U.5. Sanator.



Ressondent Garl Miller loaned 320,000
Nathan Miller, who in turn loaned the $20,000
oymmieton,
O, respondant agroas:

¥ 1]

s pundond aetion Ln concriln oSy ol
SLNUO Eo Wablibvin Mol loe violatod I.5.0. % 441la.

V. ‘Mhat he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $500
parsuant to 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (8] (B).

Respondent dagrecs

is in violat

juesE of anyone filing a complainl

oncoerninyg L mactkcrs at

COVIOowWw Ccomp lianco




IX.

[L is agreoed that respondent shall bave no more than

thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to

lement and comply with the roquirements contsinaed
1 p r 50 notify the Con .00

DATE

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Carland Miller
Roespondont
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Augqusk 9, 1979

CRRTIFLED MALL
ROTORN RECHLET REOUBESTED

. Grant Rash, Vreasurer

Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate
122 South Main 85t. Room 401
Tarrisonbura, VA 22801

Re: MUR 982
poar Mr. Rush:

On August B, 1979, the Commission found reasonable
causc to belicve that your Committee the Senator Nathan
Miller for U.S5. Senate, violated 2 U.S5.C. B44la by accepting
520,000 in loans from the candidate Wathan Miller knowing
the source of the [unds was Garland Miller.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conferonce, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.B.C. B437g(a) {(5) (An).

[ wo are unable bto reach an agrecment during that period,
tho Conmission may institute civil suit in the United States
Distriet Court and seek payment ol a civil penalty,

wWo onclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
affice is preparod Lo rocommend te the Commission in settle-
3 £ 3 i T i

bl thie provigsicig of Lhoe weeTosed Sar e
' Lt slong wikh SEvwl] popgliy, B

REodsae aniiie ey fehenk

will Bhoen rozompiona
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

0. Grant Rush, Treasurer

Senator Nathan Miller for U.S5. Senate
122 South Main St. Room 401
Harrisonburg, VA 222801

Re: MUR 982

=
Dear lir. Rush:
o~
On r 1979, the Commission found reasonable
™M cause to believe that vour Committee the Senator Nathan
- Miller for U.S. Senate, vioclated 2 U.S5.C. §44la by accepting
’ $20,000 in loans from the candidate Nathan Miller knowing
o the source of the funds was Garland Miller.
- The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
. viclations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conferenca, conciliaticn and persuasion, and by entering
C B into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (5) (A).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
= che Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
Diskrict Conrt anfd seek payment of a eivil penalty.
e

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter.

If vou aaree with the provisions of the enclosed agree-
enl, please sign and return it along with civil penalty, to
Lhie Jonsiission wikhin Een davs, Please make vour check
payable Lo Lhe T.53. Tredasurer. T will then recormmend that
the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in

M1

315119




thes vnclogeld conciliation agresiwnt, please oontact

Marybath Tarrant, thoe staf” momber assioned to this matter,
at 202-523-4175.

Cluerroly,

HWilliam C. Oldaker
pieral Couansel

nnclosare
Conclliation Ayrooment




BEFORE 'THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

information
1 Ch
responsibilities, an investigation having been
Commission having found reasonable causc to belicve that re
Senator Nathan Miller [or U.S. Senate (the Commiitee) wvioclated
2 U.5.C. §441a by acecepting 520,000 in loans from Nathan Miller
knowing the source of the loans was Garland Miller.

Now, therelere, the respective parlkics herein, the Federal
Flection Commission and respondent Committee having duly entered

)

into c o ion pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437qg(a) (%), do hereby

Commission has jurisdiction

Suojuct ol Enly proodaadlindg,

Pursuantc

Pursuant
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pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (6) (13},

ayrees thot 1t will not undertake any

lespondent

ackl is in violatic

anyone filing a com-
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wib shall lave 4o nore than
thirty (30) days from the date ol this ayreemont to

implement and comply with Ehe requirements contained

herein, or so notily the Commission.

Willlam C. Oldakcr

Genoeral Counsel
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MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /2R £ _Zif«_,
DATE : AUGUST 10, 1979
SUBJECT: COMMENTS REGARDING MUR 982 - General Counsel's
Report dated 8-3-79
Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's wvote sheet
on which he submitted an objection. The certification was
forwarded to your office at 5:05, August B, 1979, shortly
after the deadline expired, approving the actions 5-0.
Commissioner Reiche submitted his objection at 4:38,
August 9, 1979. Elissa Garr was
and informed this office that the roecommended action had been
taken.
Commissioner Reiche was advised on August 10, 1979 of the
status of MUR 982. The vote sheet explains his reason for

obiecting.

ATTACHMENT :
-
L

opy of Vote Sheet




; / " 43 HOU2 TALLY SHEET . I_

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |/ g Py

1325 & STREET N W J4
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2046)

Date and Time Transmitted, B8-6-79, 4:00

]
i

McGARRY, REICRE, HARRISE

.. RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY:
ol

,MUR No. 982 - General Counsel's Revort dated 8-3-79

i approve the recommendation
( [ object to the recommendation

COMMENTS: “ /] ..’.a.’r *.ur’u
W,

’.M AL

}’ s ool ;';’
V

Date: ﬁ {%,{E}g Signature:
Ja

Y ‘:-. i-',

* . THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
~ UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
"~ RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
* THE CFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM
~ ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.

NPFET
- |




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 982
Garland P. Miller
Nathan H. Miller
Senator Nathan Miller for
U.5. Senatco

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 8,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the
General Counsel's Report dated August 3, 1979, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that

Nathan Miller, Garland Miller and the
Committee wviolated 2 U.S.C. §44la.

thie conciliation agreemenls attached

to the abovec-named report.

attached to the above-

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Tiernan.

____;25'? 4¢¥dd£22i__jfﬂ( ?
t.cd.f‘ : T
uriﬁmf erjnriﬂ ¥. Frmons
4 Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: B8-6-79, 10:42
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-6-79, 4:00




August G,

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
PILOM: =lisza T. GArr

LUBJECT : MUR 982

Please havethe attached General Connsel's Report on

MUR 982 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basis.

Thank vou.




EEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 3, 1979 s hog

!

In the Matter of

Garland F. Miller

Nathan H. Miller

Senator Nathan Miller for
U.5. Senate

GENLIRAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1. Background

On May 24, 1979, the Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate
(the Committee) 1/ was referred to the Office of General Counsel
by RAD in connection with $20,000 in loans made to the Committee.
On June 20, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe that
Nathan Miller, Garland Miller and the Committee may have violated
2 U0.5.C, §44la. Letters went out to all three respondents on that
day.
tI. Evidence

A response filed on behalf of all three was received on July
6, 1979, It was explained that, at the time, both Lhe candiddle
(Nathan Miller) and his father (Garland Miller] were of the
cpinion the loans were legal. 2/ The candidate borrowed from
his father instead of a bank because he could cbtain a lower

interest rate.

Nathan Miller withdrew from the senate race prior to the
Republican state convention which was held June 3, 1978.

A the source of the lpans had been reported by the Committee,
a notice was sent by RAD informing the Committee that a loan
ls considered a contribution to the extent that the obligation
remains outstanding. This was construed by the candidate to
mean if the loans were repaid, they n a contribution.




-

On "farch 26, 1979, after receipt of the Commission's notice,
Nathan Miller obtaincd a bank lcan and repaid his father in full.
I1II. Analysis

2 U.8.C. §441la prohibits any person from making contributions
ln oxcess of 51000 per election to any federal candidate or his
authorized committecs and the acceptance of such excess contri-
butions. While all three respondents were apparently guided by
the belief that if the loans were paid back they would not be
considered contributions, these beliefs do not indicate any
special circumstances which should cperate to completely release
regpondents from liability under the Act, Therefore, the Office
of General Counsel recommends the Commission find reasonable

cause to believe that all three respondents violated 2 U.5.C.

§44la. However, since Nathan Miller did repay his father in full,

and presuming the candidate would have taken out a bank loan in
Lhe very beyinning had e snown i1k was illegal to Lborrow [rom
Father, this office recommends a civil penalty of 5500 for

Garland Miller and the Committee and $750 for Nathan Hiller.

Recommendation

Find reasonable cause to believe that Nathan Miller, Garland
Miller and the Committee violated 2 U,5.C. §44la.
hApprove the attached conciliation agreements.

Send the attached letters, .

\
¢ 2/ 19 Lot AL e

Date William C.“0Oldaker
General Counsel




Attachments

l. Response
2. Conciliation Agreements
3

* Letters




122 South Main ® Sulte 407 » Harrisonburg, Va, 22801 » Telephone: (703) 414-4333 {'{"j @.ﬁ#ﬁ:

19 JUL 6 PH 12102 10 G 7

Mr. Williom C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission i3
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D, C, 20463 gﬁ;ﬂt;

RLE HUR 982
Oldiker:

In reply to your letter of June 20, 1979, you will

[ind enclosed o statement under oath which I would appreciate you
fEling with the Commission as my response to your inquiry.

You will note that the enclosure is being filed on
bkl I ofF the three (3) persons who received a loetter of inguiry

Meom your office.

Should you need additional information or comments,
el [ree to contacl me.

Cord

NiLhan H. Miller




The undersigned submits the following in response to letters from the
Federal Election Commission concerning a matter de<signated as "“SMUR 982'':
Puring the campaign for the Republican nomination for United States

Senator, subject to the general election of November 1978, Nathan H. Miller

needed to borrow funds to support his candidacy. Becuuse his father, Garland F.

Miller, had the funds availoable and was willing to make the loans, the son made
three borrowings on April 15, 1978, (35,000.00); May 17, 1978 ($10,000.00); and
June 29, 1978 (8$5,000.00). Before borrowing the funds, Nathan Miller was advised
that the loans were legal so long us they were bona fide and were repaid.
Cancel lwd checks of Garland P, Miller, evidencing such louns are attached us
"Exhibits 1', '2", and "53". [Interest was agrced at eipght percent (8%).

[t is emphasized that when these loans were obtained, the candidate and
his Father were of the opinion that they werce lepal.

There wis furnlshed to the capdidate Erom the Federal Election Com-
misslon, a notice consisting of a synopsis of certain Federal election laws.
This notive stuted thar "Pare L d(a)(liiqr) of the Commission's regularions
states that the term "loan" includes a guarantee, endorsement and any other form
of security where the risk of non-payment rests with the surety, guarantor or
endarser...". The notice further stated ia underlined rerm: 11 a lean

extont that the oblicacion s oulstandins". This was

Tt :
lddi v I-||‘|]

reguiation

ciandidate

aled the nature




~
®
of the obligation in the report to the Commission of October 10, 1978. In this
report under, "Nature of Obligation'", there was revealed the following:
"Loans to campaign committee from ciandidates own funds, non-interest
The candidate obtained $20,000.00 of the total $36.617.00 in a
form of a loan from his father, Garland Miller. The loan to Garland Miller

L
¥

bears interest at 8% aml is an unsecured demand loan.”

A copy of the page of the report showing this information is nttached as "Exhibit
[t is apparent from this straightforward disclosure that neither the candidate

nor his committee believed that they had committed any vidlation, technical or

otherwise, of the law.

By letter of March 12, 1979, the Treasurer of the Committee was notificd

by the StaFfF Director of the Federal Election Commission that it was recommended

that the amount in excess of $1,000.00 should be returned to the donor and reported

immediately by letter. This was done and on March 26, 1979, the Commission was
notificd by letter that the loans had been repaid. Supporting documentation wns
furnished. [t was necessary for Nuthan I, Miller to borrow Funds from a bank ot
a higher rate of interest to repay his futher, but this wias, nevertheless, accon-
plishwl, of the letter of March 26th is attached as "Exhihit &".

the candidate borruwine from his father rather than from

is that he was able to obtain the same at a favorable

interest rate and because of the Father-son relationship. Although the regula-
tions and law, 1 n carcful scruciny, wim to state that such a rran=acs=ion
techndcally thlewdl, i indead dirticilt lor The undersignacd to umderstand why
a law or regulation would prohibit such a loan From a father to a son. Reasons
are obvious as to why, in the absence of such a family relationship, such loans
should not be ol lowed becouse of special interest, cte., but it is submitted that

the father-son relationship, would remove such transactions from any undue influence.




C

In summary, wids no intention to violate any law, the amounts
received were bona fide loans, they were very openly reported and disclosed, they
have all been repaid, and there wis no intention on the part of anyone to violate
any of the provisions of the act Under all of these documented circumstances,

It Is sincerely requested that no

subsceribed and sworn to before me by NATHAN [l MILLER, GARLAND F. MILLER,

and 0. GRAST RUSH, this =='f_‘.3~ div of Jduly, 1979,

#
o~

7/ - Ly
Gl A A
e (L] i l‘n}\;u:, tn and {or ti'l-_[-jfunnr}' of

Rock inuham, State of Vireini;

i . ¥ ]
My commission expires @/_7/#/':‘.14_ /T 563

¥
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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IFIED MAIL
RN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Nathan H. Miller
Rouke 2
Bridyowater, Virginia 22812

Re: MUR 982
Miller:

On , 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you violated 2 U.S5.C. § 44la by
accepting $20,000 in loans from your father Garland
Miller, which in turn you lecaned to your Committee, the
Sonator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.5.C. §437g(a) (5) (A).
[f{ we are unable to reach an ayreement during that period,
the Commission may institute eciwvil suit in the United
GLlulis Disbrickt Courl and sceck payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a prog d conciliation agreement that this

office is prepared t mmend te the Commission in settle-
m*nt of this matte

If you agree with the provisicns of the enclosed
ijracmenk, nlease sign and robturn it along with civil penalty,
Eo bhe Commission within ten days. Please make your check
etenble o thwe U.5. Treasurcr. will tnen recommend that
Liv: Commission approve the !

If you have any questlions or suggestions for changes in




the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Qldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

y 125 ke STRITT N
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I

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEI

T REQUESTED

0. Grant Rush, Treasurer

Senateor Nathan tliller for U.S. Senate
122 South Main St. Room 401
Harrisonburg, VA 222801

Re: MUR 982

. 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to belicve that your Committee the Senator Nathan
itiller for U.S5. Scnate, violated 2 U,5.C. §44la by accepting
520,000 in loans from the candidate Nathan Miller knowing
the source of the funds was Garland Miller,

ommission has a duty to attempt to correct such
for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
conciliation agreement. 2 U.S5.C. §437qg(a) (5) (A).
rc unable to reach an agreement during that period,
commission may institute ecivil suit in the United Statec
i Court and sceck paymant of a civil penalty.
We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter,

you e with the provisions of the enclosed agree-
¢ osign and retuxn it along with clvil penalty, Eo

rithin ten days. Plearse make your check

Maasurer. [ will thon recommend thatc

rove tho agreenanc.

have any questions or suggestions for changes in




e

T

the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact

Marybeth Tarrant,
at 202-523-4175.

Enclosure

the staff member assigned to this matter,

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
Genaral Counsel

Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 b SERLET ™ W
WEASFINGG TEIN D0 2 )

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Garland Miller
Route 2
Bridgewater, VA 22812

Re: MUR 982
Pear Mr, Miller:
On , 1979, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you violated 2 U.5.C. §44la by
loaning $20,000 to Nathan Miller for use in his campaign

for U.S. Senate.

The Commissicn has a duty to attempt to correct such

violations for a pericd of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U,S5.C. §437g(a) (5) (A).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a propused concillation agreement that this
office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in settle-
ment of this matter,

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agree-
ment, please sign and return it along with civil penalty,
to the Commission within ten days. Please make your check
pavable o Ehe U.5. Treasurer. [ will then recommend Ehat

Ehe Usmmissien approve the agreoment.

guestions or suggestlions for changes in




the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Marybeth Tarrant the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




THE FEDERAL CTION COMMISSION

MUR 982
Senator Mathan Miller for
U.8. Senate

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having becn initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investiqgation having been conducted, and the
Commission having found reasonable cause to believe that respondent
Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate {(the Committee) violated
2 U.5.C. §441a by accepting 520,000 in loans from Nathan Miller
knowing the source of the loans was Garland Miller.

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Flection Commission and respondent Committee having duly entercd
into econciliation pursuant to 2 U,S.C. §437g(a) (5), do hereby
Jdygree as follows:

That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

By o= e
il LU

coeoding.

That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

That the pertinent Facts in this matter arc as [ollows:
That Respondent Committee was the principal
campaign committee for candidate Nathan
pursuant to 2
Pursuant to
make contributions to any candidate and

iutherized political committoes with respect to




/

<

\

r

THEREFORE,

IV.

VI.

GENERAL CO

- =

any election to federal office which in the
aggregate, exceeds §1,000 and pursuant to
§4dla no person or committee may accept such excess
contributions.
. Respondent Committee accepted 520,000 in loans
from Nathan Miller's father, Garland Miller.
respondent agrees:

Respondent's action in accepting contributions in

[¢1]

excess of 51000 wvipclated 2 U.S5.C. §d44la.

That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$500 pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any
activity which 1s 1in violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.5.C. §431, et seq.

NDITIONS

VIiI.

The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a com-
plaint under «5.C. 843Tala) 1) concerrning the matters

at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review
compliance with this agreement. If the ('ommission
believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof
has hoan violabed, L& maw institubto clvil action for

relief in the Unitoed States Districc CGourt for the

District of Columbia.




VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
ffective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has appruved the entire
agreement.
IX. It is ayreced that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement to
implement and comply with the reguirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

e
3

Fo

o Date William C. Oldaker
o General Counsel

Date 0. Grant Rush

My g ey 3=
ITCaAsurer

el Scnator Nathan Miller

for U.S8. Senate
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BECOFRE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ]
] MUR 982
Garland Miller ]

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having boeen initiated on the batiis of infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-

sory responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted,
Commission having found reasonable causc to believe that

*

violated 2 U.5.C. § 44la by loaning

for use in his campaign for U.S. Senator.

respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and respondent, Garland Miller, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.5.C. § 437g{a) (5), do
hercby agree as follows:
I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over rospondent and tha subjoct of this proceeding.
That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this
mAtLor,
That the pertinont facts in this matter are as follows:
That the Senator Nathan Miller for U.S5. Senate was
the principal campaiyn committee for candidate
lathan Jiller pursuant to 2 0.5.8. §5 431(n).
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A)
shiall make contributions to any candidate

authorized poelitical

federal




Respondent Gaurland Miller loaned 520,000 to his son,

i

. who in turn loaned the 520,000 to

THEREFORE, respondent agrces:

ng in cxcess of

[ R
Q

IV. Respondent's action in contribut

i

$1000 to Nathan Miller violated 2 U.S5.C. § 44la.
V. That he will pay a c¢ivil penalty in the amount of 5500

pursuant to 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B).

VI. Respondent agrecs that he will not undertake any activity

e which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
n Act of 1571, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
—— P———
o -
r-e GENERAL CONDITIONS
r~
VII. The Commission, on the reoequest of anyone filing a complaint
s &
under 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
= issuc herecin, or on its own motion, may reviocw compliance
withh this agreemoent. If the Commission believes that
this agreaement or 1iny requirement thoreot has been

violated, i1t may instltute civil action for relief in the
United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

LT Y [ L wubkually aaroed Bhat bhis aqgreoement shall become

griective as of the Wdate that all parties hereto havae

gxecuted same and the Commission has approved the entire

1 reamanc.




It is agreed ndent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date £ this agreement to

implement and comply with the reoguirements contained

herein, or 8o notify the Commission.

DATE ; William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commissio

Garland Miller
Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 982
Mathan H. Miller )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This mattzr having becn initiated on the basis of infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been con-
ducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause to
believe that respondent Nathan Miller violated 2 U.5.C. § 44la
by «accepting 520,000 in loans from his father, Garland Miller,
for use in his campaign for the U.8. Senate in 1978.

tiow, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and respondent Nathan ll. Miller, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant teo 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (5), do
Wercby agree as follows:

That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.
That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
that no action sheould be taken in this
the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
That the Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Scnate was
the principal campaign committee Tur candidate
Nachan Miller pursuant to
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) 1 shall
make contributions to any candidatc and
authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate,

exceed S1000 and pursuant to § 44la no person or




accept such exce
Respondent Nathan Miller accepte
loans from his father, Garlan
in tum loaned to his committee.
THEREFORE, respondent agrees:
IV. Respondent's action in accepting contributions
of 51000 violated 2 U.5.C. § d441a.
That he will pay a civil penalky in the amount of $750
pursuant to 2 U.5.C. 437g(a) {(6) (B).
Respondent 35 he will not undertake any activity

which is in violatior ic Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amendet U.S.C. § 43 ot

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIL. The Commission, on the request of anyone
plaint under 2 U.5.C. § 437q({a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein, or on its own motion, may review com-
pliance with this agrecement. If the Commission believes
that this agreement or any reguirement thercof has been

violated, it may institute civil actlon for relilef in

the United States District Court for the District of

nt shall becomo
rEfective as of the date that all parties horeto have
cxecuted same an he Commission has approved the

CNELTC agreemantc.




It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date of this agreement
to implement and comply with the reguirements contained

herein, or so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE lﬂ

\
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMHOHE"ﬂ

DATE: JUOLY 13, 1979
SUBJECT : MUR 982 - Interim Investigative leport
dated 7-11-79, sirned by GC 7-11-79,
received by OCS 7=13-79, 10:59
The above-named document was circulated to
the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis

U, July 13, 7

There were no objections to the Interim Tnvestirative

e time of the deadline.




July 13, 1979

MEMOTADUN T Marae mmons
RN : Plimaa T. Garr

SULJECT ; EUR 94/

Please have the attached Interim Invest Reuw

s MR ag st sl briEniad Lo Hine Conmissionn,

Thankyyou.,




THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 11, 1979

In the Matter of
Garland F. Miller MUR 982
Nathan H. Miller )

Senator Nathan Miller for
U.S5. Senate

-

On June 20, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
hat Nathan Miller, Garland Miller, and the Senator Nathan
Miller for U.S5. Senate Committec violated 2 U.S.C. §d44la.
Letters were sent to all three respondents on that date.

A response from all three has just been received by

this office and upon examination

roport and recommondation will bo

General Counsel

T wWillian C. Oldaker



22801 # Telephone: (703 454-4313

L]

9 JIL o PA 121 02

122 South Main ® Suite 4071 ® Harrisonburg

July 3, 1979

m C. Oldaker
Counse |
Election Commission
. N.W.
inshington, b. C. 20463

(44 AUR Sk

Dear Mr. Oldoker:

In reply Lo your letter of June 20, , you will
statement under ' iate vou
my responsc to your

[Find nelosed o ath which 1 would
Filing with Lhe Commission as

nelosure is beinpg Filed on

vejved letter of §nauiry

commenls,

additionn]l inlTaormation or

iy Ml

Should yvou neod

Lty ottt




The undersigned submits the Following in response to lettors from the
Federnl Blection Commission concecning o mal tor desipnated as "MUR 982"

buring the campaign for the Republican nomination For linited States
senator, subj the general clection ol Novembet Mt Il. Miller
necded to borrow funds to support his viand rdiiewv, Recanse his Fathey, Garland F.

Millor, hidd the Funds avoilable amd wies willing to mokse the Loans, the son made

throe borrowings om April 15, 1978, ($5,000.00):; May [7, 978 ($10,000,00); and

June 249, 1978 (35,000,000, lefore borrowing the funds, Nothan Mil
0 long as thevy were bona Fide

Coneel led checks oF Garland E. Miller, evidencing such loans are attoached as

bl Lo [ 2 4 el PN 2 S T L Interest wirs agrecd ot cipht percenst (8],

It is ceoplinsis hitt when these loans woere obtained, the candidate and

5 |..r.|1L rowaer ._ ' | ) I L Wi r® :I'

I Nt ice cansisting ol a synopsis
s notive stated theit "™Marct B :|.I:|:_!'I|.i| gl the ConmissTan ' s revnlat lons
tates that the term "loan® Toebhmdes o paarantve, dmdoesement and any other form
suegurit here 1 ] Wi -payment  rest nith the
stated in un

contribnt ron I <tent that the ohl l,-.'_-I:i T v e sutstand ine', This was
¢St rucd by the candidate and his committoeg medn That 0 the loans were in
Faot repaid, that they wore not o contribution. Shnee the lains were to be

candidate wis totally unaware that \ or reculation hind heen

ItTached

Fhe candidote and Wis commiftee vpenly dnd Frank vy revenled the nature




of the ohligation in the report to the Commission of October 1D, 1978,
repert under, “"Nature of Obligation', there was reveialed the following:

"Loans to campaign committee from candidites own funds, non

hearing. I'he candidate obtained 520, (M i of the total S$36,01

form of a lom from his Father, tiarland Miller. e Joan to nnd Mi

hears interest At 8% amd Ts5 oo unsecured demomd loan, "
Voeopy of the page of the report showing this informat jon s attoched xhibit

It s apparent fron his straight forward disclosure that neither the candidalt
nor his committee belioved that they hod committed any vielation, technienl or
otherwise, of the low.

By letter of March 12, 1979, the Treasurer of 1w Committee wis notificd
lecrion Commission that it commended
thar the amount in excess of $1,000.00 should be rveturned to the donor and reported
mned bately by Tectere This was done aed on March Zog 1979, the Commiss ion wos
pat Eficd by Tetter thar the fodms el been repaiid Suapport g documentit ion
w Fuomds From
virher rat interest to repav hix Cather, but this was, nevertheless

bl

hed, A copy ol the lerted af March 2oth is attnehed as shihit o

e peason For the candidate horrowing From his Father rather than from
favorahle
interest rate and becouse of the father-son relatjonship
tions and Law, upon carefol seratine, scem to state thit sa trinsiet ion is
technieal by thlepal, brobs bmdeed i EFenlt for the wadersivoed to inderstand why
o would prohibit <such | I i . . ] L Reasons
LRINs

dicitld sot e ol bowed  becinse of specin] interest, oty 1 apilbmitted that

he Father=son relotionship, would vemove =uch transact bons from anv undue influene




In summary, there was po intention to vielate any law, the amounts

received were bona Fide loans, they were very openly reported and disclosed, they
have all been repaid, and there wiis no (ntention on the part of anvone to violate
any of the provisions of the acr.,  Under all o these docowented circumstances,

it Is sincerely regquested that

Subsertbhed and sworn to before me by SYEHAN L MILLER. GARLAND 1B, MILLTR,

and O, GRAST RUSH, this 2 TS day ol Jduly, 197

P

eV ‘A {7
I .--".( ]'lf { &"- =y -
i il ol [Iu_-_‘%.-:_ 1ty ol
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sareh 26, 1979

Ar, William Copuel
148d Ik Street, N.W.
washington, L. C. 204563

Rik: File 58VL/70-2
Lear Mr. Coppel:

IFfursuaut to our coanversation on Friday, March 23, 1979 in reference
ke My, Orlando . Potter's letter concerning Scuaedule C of my October 10
15¢s Quarterly Report filed with the Federal Llection Commnission, I am
~ eunclosing the followiny:
0

l- Copy of check payable to Garland F. liller evidencing payment
p= in full of the amount due him, Plus interest as shown on the
reference report filed.

2 Copy of a note from the United Virginia Lank/Planters of

- & Lridgewnter, Virginia evidencing tae money to repay the laan
to Mr. Guarland T, Miller, which was Lorrowed from that banking
institution.
p
subsequent to the repayment of the debt to Mr. Garland F. Miller,
there would then Le a debt of $36,690.17 owed to me personally by tae
veniitor Miller Committee. Of that total amount owed, 320,000 would have
: Leen borrowed from a local financial institution subject to the repaynent
o upou the terms as set ocut Io that note.

I trust this will clarify and correct the situation and questions
tiseil by Mr. Potter. Should additional informatiou he necessary, ilease
il Iree to contact me.

o =

Cordinlly,

vuwibhan k. J'i!liL,l‘

chitlosures

EXHIBIT 6




ririvel

_ C
FEDER: ELECIION PRt ﬂﬁw(/ SYRNE

COMMISSID

"9 JuL 6 PH 12. 62

(31530034
143344 sanie

£OT0E ‘D °"d 'uoldurygsey
"M'N 1881315 ¥ GZET
UOTSSTUWO) UoTioald [eEdapad
[@SUNO) TEBEIaUag

I9YBPTO ‘D WETTITH “IRN

. S
VA e LB S e e

...-W—Tnu_ ._r

10922 VA ‘fanquostaan]

TIOF Mooy

192I1S UTR[ 1ineg ZZ1
JBTTTIN "H usuIey S 1N0Ud




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VRS h SIKFE D S WY
WS sel I W% ) D

CERTIFIED MAIL

PLTLIFJ\. R ':L.IPT REQUESTE

Nathan H. Miller
Route 2

Bridgewater, VA 22812

Re: MUR 982

Dear Mr. Milleor:

:nformation ascortained i 2 normal
1y outs supervisory responsibilities,
-lon Commlssion reason to
may have violal. C -aln provisions

,j_ Election ;'._u".:lau..;a Act of 1971, as amended

Specifically it appears thacv by accepting 520,000
lpany from your fFather which you then transforred '
ommitteo; yvou may have vioclaced 2 U.S.C. §44la. This
soctron prohibits ke acceptanos of coneributions in exc:
ol 51,000, Seo: 2 U.8.C, §44laia) (1) (A). While we noto
rhese leans have been rapaid, Lhe Acvt was violacod whon
the exXcessive loan was made and acocoptod,

have numberod Epis mabllor MOR 982,

QpPporLunitc

v ko demonstrats

instc vou. Please submit

s which vou belicve are

lf”f?? to the Commission's analvzis of this matter

l...-__ * dppropriatce Hul

oath.

Tha Commisslion iz
matbkar expoeditiously.
:upmilted within ten davs
Eaieatieg.,

[E wou havae any guest s nlaage contact Marvbeth
Tarrant, tha sealf momboer seltonsd 20 this matkter, at
bE b e e P i

-

=
A
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remain confidontial in accordance
unless you notify the
investigation to

This matter will
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B)
Commission in writing that you wish the
be made public.
reprosented by counsel in this
@l #0o notify us in writing.

o

If you intend to be
matter, pleass have such couns

- BT,
Silnceral Yo

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

F!ENG!R Compiuty ijnme 1. 2
and 3
Add your sddrees in the RETURN TQ space on

I¥iRrEy
1 ;T_h'a following sarvice is requested [chack ona)
g?m 10 whom and dale delivered
L1 Show to whom, date. and addrass of teliv
. { delivery
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
; Show 1o whom and date diliverad
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show 1o whom, date and adoress of dalvery 5
ICONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO

afha n . Millev
{i
ridacwater, VA 224%/2

3 ARTI CESCRIPT)
REGISTEREDNO | CERTIFIED NO
|
[
[Always obisin signature of bodross

| have received the e x

e uFEI; nfl ar:t.rlf essyibed :arm
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CLRTIFILD MALL
ETURN RECEIPT REQULSTLD

iathan 4. "1iller
Houte 2
ridgewater,

MUR D82
Hear Mr. "tiller:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying outs supervisory resvonsibilities,
the Pederal bLlection Coumission has found reason to
believe that you tiay have violated certain provisions
of the Federal "lection Caupaign ot of 1971, as ameencded
("the Act").

Cfpecifically it apreara that by accepting 520,000 in
loans fror your father which yvou then trapnsferrod to your
Vinidaittoe, you ray hiave violated 2 v n.i, ysdla. "wrls
section prohibits the acceptance of contributions in exoess
af L,000. see 2 150, S441lala) (1Y (A) . d111¢ wer noEw
chiesoe loans have Leen repaid, the Act was violatod when
the exeeqssive loan was male Aamd acosplesd.

118 MAaTEer

Hiwler the .ct, you have an osportuslity to demonestrate
that no action should he talen against you. T'lease submit
iy factual or leaal rmaterials which voun beliewve are
relevant to tie Jormission's analysis of thils natter
wliere appropriate, statements shoald b subod Ebed un
OAEL.

he Crrsiission 1z muder & daty oo iavestigate this
v axsediticusly. C berefore, four regpongse should he
iloiieterd witkhin ten davs after vomr rOeint af this aotis

r . I
LWL L0




This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437qg(a) (3) (D) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to
lie made public,.

If you intend to b represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

incerely,

William t'. Oldakeaer
“eneral Counsel




FEIERAI ELECTION COMMISSION

3

June 20, 1979

CERTIFIED MATL
RETURN RECTLPT REOQUESTED

Garland Miller
Rouke 2

Bridocwator, Virginia

Doar Mr. Miller:

Based on information ascertained in the norma
of carrying out 1ts supervisorvy responsibilities,
Federal Rlection Commission has found reason to bel
that vou mavy have violated certain nrovisions of the
LRlection Campalign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™) .

Bpocifienlly 1t appuaryg that n making loans of §20,000

o Mathan Miller for tse n his camtbaisan, vou may have violateos

D 1.5.C. B A4lata) (1) (A) which limzts such contributions: to
1 raximum of S1,000. Whi] we have been advised that thoe 1
repaid, Ehe Act was violated when Lhe oxcessive loans

wiere made. We have numbercd this matter MOR 9R2.

Under the Act, vou have an opportunity to domonstrate
that no ackion should bhe taken against you, Please submit
Jiy [actual or lemal materials which vyou believe are reolevand
Ee the Commission' analvsis of this mattor. In addition,

reanest chat we be provided with copies, front and rear,
& o checks vou used to effect these transactions. Descris
the circumstances surrounding these loans and =8 terms,
‘widibions, and purposc. Provide us with conies of anv loan
diircements angd the dates on which thoe loans were made. Where
appropriato, stabnments should be submitted under cath.

The Commission is A duty to investigate tnis matter

aditiousiy., There L’ r response should be suhmitted

!
Ll Een Jar Fter vour roceipt of this notification.

i+ please conktact Maryvbeth

igned ko thas matter;, at 202




This matter will remain confidential
2 U.8.C, Bection 437gta) (3) (D) unless vol
in writing that you wish the investiqat

[f you intend te be represcnted by
matter, please have such counscl s notify

-

William C.
General Counsel

® SENDER Compiete fems 1.3 snd 3
Add your acdrass in (he ARETURN TO space on
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't Show lo whom and cale daliveraed
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| RESTRICTED DELIVERY
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RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show 1o whom, dale. and sodress ol dalivery §
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i ~ i accordance with
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FLIDTRAL HLEC NON COMMISSION

ot Mathan Miller for U.5.
12 Sauth Main Strock Room 401

llarr isonbura, Vierginia 22801

Ro: MUR 4 H2

Paar Mr. Rush:

Raged on information ascertained in the normal coursce

o carrving out fks curwervisory responsibilities,; the Poderal

Floaclion Commission hin Found reasaon to bheliova that vour
cammitEewe, Lhiee Sonalor Matlian Miller for WU.5. Senate, mav
d cortain provisions of the Foedoral Election
af 1271, as amencded ("the Act”)
ars that Dby aceepling 320
Mathan
i candidaqge

ated 2 0.5

“'1-11'!'r
' »

l ire relovant
macter. Khare approopria

oathn.

O investigatke this mottod
» shinuld be submittedd

fieation.

- ge contact Marvbherth Tarrenk,
rLlened to this matter, at 202=%23=4175.

sE1mn
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ter will remain confidentis in accordance with

This matt
"1ty the Commission

2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (BR) unless
in writing that you wish the investigation tn be made public.
If you intend to be reprosented by connseel in this

matter, please nave such counsel so notile «w: in writing.

Sineire] e

— ,,,z;;:_//a(x

m C. Oldakoer

| Counscl
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Agd your sdcress i the RETURN TO NOACH Do
TECEIEE

1 The foliowing service is requested (check ona)
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RESTRICTED DELIVERY .
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 982
Garland F. Miller ]
Nathan H. Miller )
Senator Nathan Miller for U.S. )
Senate )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 20,
e 1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated Tune 15, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:
1. Find reason to believe that
Nathan Miller, The Senator
Nathan ™Miller For U.S5. Senate
and Garland Miller violated
2 U0.5.C., §441a,
" 2. Apnrove the proposed letters
. attached to the above-namaed

reportct.

Voting For this determination wore Commissioners

|I."

kens, ¥riedersdorf, Harris, McCarry, and Thomson.

(1]

H

MEtest .

Date f Marjorie ™. Fmmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Friday, 6-15-79, 1:40
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: Monday, 6-18-79, 11:00




June 15, 1979

MEMORAHDUM 70 MarHde ommons
Hi

FRIM - Fasaa . Gare

SUSLJTLCT : MUR U2

attached First General Counsel's

Please liave the

Report on MUR 982 distriluted to the Commission on a
48 hour tallv bhasis.

Thank wvou,




QIFF‘PI‘-L CLECTION COMMISSTON
FIRST CFNERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUTR NO. 8H2
STAFF MFMBER ()
B P .

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT
Jﬁh 15 144

BY O0C ™ COMMISSETON

LT i

=
o

SOMIRCT ™ MUP: T NTFRERNMNMELILY G F N 4
o =

PISPONDENT'S NAME: Garland P, Millor, Aridaewater,

Nathan ll. Miller, Bridagewater

s Vi r
Senatnor Hathan Miller For 11,8, Senate, Harrisonpura, Ya,

[.LPVANT STATUTE : 2 D.S5.C. 5 441lala) (1) [A)
INTFEFRNAL REPORTS CHECKRD: Public Records

FEDFRAL AGENCTES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTLR

The Senatkor Nathan Miller for [1.8. Senate (the Committee) was
referrod to the DfFFice of Goncral Counscl bv the Reports Analvsis
Mivision (RAD) on Mavy 24, 1479,

wﬁCHﬂuﬂUnn

n its 30 Day Post Primary Ponort, the Committoe ronorted an

agutstandina debit of 531,000 ownd to the candidate, Nathan Millor.
As roported, S19,000 of the 511,000 loancd to the Committoo was
obtained by the candidate in bl torm of o loan from his father,
Carland Miller. This SI4%,000 was laoaned to the Commilteo between
the dates of May 23, 19478 amd June 20, 1978. Huhscoouent to this,
the candidate borrowed another 50,000 from his father for use 1in
his campaion, which brouwaht the Father's total contribution to
S2n ., 000,

The Committer was adviased of this excessive amount via surface
violation lettor dated March 12, L9274, In resnonsc, Nathan Miller
pnhoned RAD on March 23, 1979 and stated his belief that since he,
not nis Father nad leancd the Committoe the monev there was

tal ion involved, Mr, Mi1ller was adviscod of his Fat'er's limitaf

amdd Enat arrangements should e made for repavment. On March 27, 19789,

i
Lid}

the Commission roceived documentation of the candidote's renavment

mirland Miller of 520,000 plus interost along with documentation
the loan MNathan Miller recefvied From a bank in order to make such
a repavment.




. PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS .

2 U.5.C. § 441la prochibits contributions from individuals
in excess of §1,000 per election to any candidate and/or his
authorized committee. The Office of General Counsel recommends
the Commission find reason to believe that all respondents may
have viclated § 44la.

RECOMMFENDATIONS

L. Find reason to believe that Niathan Miller, The Senator
Nathan Miller for U.S5. Senato and Garland Miller violated
2 [I,8.C. § 441a.

2. Apjprove the proposcd lLetters

ATTACHMENTS

Referral from RAD
Proposed letters
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vithin the Jares listed below

valalcaanen

Surface Vielation notice sent - 3/12/79

MAMUNCATIONS WITH CANDIDATE, COMMITTEE:

Tolecon doted = 3/23/79
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In reply please refer

FEDIRAL [HTCTION COMAMISSION

SEFTET % WY

0. Granl Rush, Treasurer
1tor Nathan Hiller Cotmitlepe
122 South Main Street. Qoo 4010

Havrisonburg, YA Zavl]
Dear Mr. Rush:

is letter 15 prospgted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates amd committess who wish to comply with the Federal Clectien
Campaign Aclt, a5 amended. Quring revicw of the Uctober 10 Quartorly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicabing that
YOU mkly nave rocelvs 1 contribution which exceeds the Jimits set Forth
in the Act.

revica of

that portion of your report is attached so that a

dn 08 mac

The Act priocludes 1nclividuals From making e
lo a candidate For Federal election in tacess of
I

The Commission vecommends that if you find the contribution you

FOCH IV e ot % et RO | limits 1u} farth tn the Adct vou retuarn the
amound T e T - ¢ the donore. s eaturn shoudd te reporivd
g batoly b it Jionld ba vetloectod s O contribwtion celtund
on Yyour XT reronrt OIpLs andgd expoemly Lares [T wou fimd thet the
enlyy in gquestion i L o g Incerroct, ploase submlt o statoment
which would clariiv th particanlar mattor

12l report
J1thin it
dany
Hill !
local telephone
Sincorely,

Ot B loar

Orlantdo B. Pottor
Chaff B sneba
whed i b LUL LS
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122 South Man & Sagire 411 & Harmannl=eg, Wa o 20T & elephinne: 701 ,,,5_ 11_..1 TES
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13 ER 2T & 3

Harch 206,

Mr. William Coppel
] 325 .L. Street, N.W

Wash rton, . €. 20463
RE: File SSVIL/7TH-
Pear Mr. Coppul;

Pursunnt to our convoermxittion an Friday, March 23, 1979 ing roforotice
Eo Mr, Orlando B, Pottor's lelter eoncorniog Schodule © of my Cotubur 1O,
1078 Quuarterly Report filed with the Federal blection Commission, I am
|'||L..'].|'..",'||['I" (RS TR |_'|,_:||: |_|“'.'~|.-]”:;:

1= Copy of check payuble to Gurland F. Miller svidencing poymoent
in full of the amount die him, plus interest as shown on the
refvroncee ropart Tiled,

Cupy ol n note from thoe United Virgioin Bank/DPlanters of
Bridgowator, Vippinid ovidencing this smiohey Lo repay the Loan
Eoy Mr, Garlund IF. bl lor, whieh was borrowed from that bankas
nsEtitutlion.

Sub&cguent Lo tha reuavment of tivy debt o Mre, Garland
CLliere wonlld Lhon be oo debl ol G306, G890, 17 owed o omo porsan:
Woena o A Ller Comml 6 Koo, OF Lhit total attount aswetl, 3830,
hawvn borrowod Drsan 0 loend Ginaneda]l insticuyton sul
uimn e Lering s Al wul n thal noco.

thic will alarlly and corroe v situaction and
MasLEor. should additivihi nioermation be accon:
O LA

-J|t‘| 1l Ly

79@« ot

Canngared by the Saanatiog thain WMeilar Commaies i i amt Migsh  Tirasud e

woll [m § meyms gl bolactioeen o s T WL ARl e R e e s |
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TEDERAI ELECTION COMMISSION

vk SIETET S W
sl i T i

CERTIFLED MAIL
RETURY RECEIPT REOUERSTED

M. Gacland Miller
Route 2
Bridgewater, Virginia

Mr. Miller:

Based oen informabion ascortoinnd in the normal courso
irrying out its supwrvisory responsibillties, thn
lection Commission has found reason to bhel fsw

riulated certain provisions of El

hoaw

Election ampaicn Act of 1971, as amended ("kh

ippears that [ lnans
[ oy n 3 2ampaiin,
*‘10)ated
‘oni ributilon:
aron adviged thal

d whon BB oxonssig v

¥l Eh'is mattor MOR 982,

Unde:r the Ack, yvou bhawve
Elart no action should B Eaken agn : .
any Euntual or legal materials which wvou
e~ loevant Lo Ehe Conmligsion's analvsis oF
likion, we roouest that we bhe provided with copivs
it and rcar. of tho checks vou used ko nffroct Ehen
14 . Descrilbe Ehe clrcumstanoces surroundine
and their terms. conditinns, and |
W Wilith CopLes Qf anyv loan agroomoenks
hivh the loang woro made,. Where appropriatao,

should be submittod under cath.




The Commission is under a duty to tnvaestigate this
matter ecxpediticusly. Thorefore, your rosponse should
} within ten days after your recoipt of this

ave Jany fqueslions, please contact Maryvbeth
1 EF membor assigned to this matter, at

mattoer will romain confidestial i accordance

3.C. Section 437qg1(a) (3) (B) unless vou notbify

ammission in writing tha \ wisnh Eh investigation

bioe made public.

1

vou intend to be "pPresonted y counsel in thisg
mattor, pleasce have auch ¢ :l 80 notify us in writineg,

Sincoroly,

Oldaker
TN




FEDERAL EHI ECTION COMMISSION

v o SIRIED S W

LR S A L T

L
IPIED MAIL

RECEIPT REQUESTED

. Miller

MR 982
Dear Mr. Millor:

Based on information ascortained in the normal
courgd of carrving outs supoervisory responsibilities,

the FPederal Election Commission has found reason te

s ) i Fh f Tral mav havoe 1{11-1 iEod cort il *SIFEELFET % i
believe that you may hs iolated certain orovis

of the Federal Election Campalagn Act ©F 197

) IE .
{"thay Act™).

Bprcifically 1 appoars that by accowvling 520,000 in
loans from your fathor which you thon transferred to youy
Committeoe, vou may have violated 2 U.s.C. §441la. This

nrohibits tl icceptance oF « Lons Ln 2XCosd

loans have bewn repald,

wicossive loan wds mad and acc
havo numbhore thrly matlor

Undar the Act, you have an opportuanity Lo demonstrate
no aclbion should be taken against ou. Please submit
Factqual r legal materials which
HINE O Lhe Comalsslion’s anadlysis Ol hisg mattar.

1ppropr ia statoments should be submitted under

T
- . -l A A

e aro

The Commigsion is undor o dury Lo invastidate this
expoeditiously. Therofores, vour response should bo
rithin ten dave afcer your roceivr of this noti-




confidential in
(B) unless vou nol LE

the investigation Gt

If you intend to be represented by counsel in
matter, pleasce have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincorely,

William C. Oldaker
Genaral Counsal




FEIJERAL ELEC TION COMMISSION

" IRED | S0

L%

JRW RECTIPT RLOUESTED

RITIPLED MALIL

Grant. Rush, Treasuior
Senator Nathan Miller for U.5. Senato
|

2 Spath Main Street Room 401
Harrisonburg, Virginia 22801

Re: MUR 982

Dear Mr. Rush:

Basod on inlformation ascertained in the normal course
of carrsing out its sunpoevisory rosnponsibilities, the Faderal
Eloction Commiysion has found reason to believe that your
committee, tho Senator Nathan Miller for 0.3, Senate, may
hawvs wiolated cortain provisions of the FPederal Election
Campaidn det of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Sppeltically it appnears that by accepting $20,000 in
lvanx from the candidoate, Nathan Miller., knowing the original
ourso of khe Funds was the ¢candidage's father, Garland
Miller, vou may have violated 2 0.5.C. § 44la. We have num-

borod Lhis mebtbtor MOR Y9H2.

pot, wou have an opportunity to demonstrate

should ho taken against you. Pleass apbhmit

legal materials which vou believe are relevw
this matter. Where appropr!

under oakth.




This matter will remain confidentidal in accordance
with 2 U.§.C. Section 437gla) (3) (B) unless vyou notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the invastigation to
be made public.

IE you intend to bu represented by counsel in this
mattar, please have such counsel so notify g in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




REFER TO 1'.-"'-'.5‘*','('?'.’[} VS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFURE fﬂai TING
MUR FE£

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

=.2-79 ANALYST __William fﬂﬁ[f-?Y%L

TO 0GC TEAM CHIEFSuzanne Wilson S.Waillae
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR ; COMPLIANCE REVIEW @%&m

FROM ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS -xx.atw'szf,.r;j,y
J i
of

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE senator Nathan Miller for U.S. Senate

TREASURER 0. Grant Rush

ADDRESS

2 South Main 5t.. Room 401
Harrisonburg, VA 22801
AFFILIATELS);
h.."r"l.

ALLEGATION(S) CITE ATTACHMENTIS)
Excessive contribution.
{1oan) from an individual.

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other thun normal review, AND DATE!

ATTACHMENT
Normal revicw of the Oct. 10 Report., (1/9/79).




PERIOD COVERED FROM

TO 9/3{/18

-‘

TOTAL RECEIPTS 51961.

CASH ON HAND

]

HISTORY:
RESULTS OF REVIEW

Surface Violation notice

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/ COMMITTEE

Telecon dated - 3/23/79

REASUONISIFOR REFERRAL

A
f iy

Commis

General Counsel.
UTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD

NSA

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

[Ty
L P

sion

53306. 05

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3

DEBTS §._735.00 owed to the committes

16690.17 owed by the committee

ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

Adenuate

threshold for reviow hy
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